

ORCA - Online Research @ Cardiff

This is an Open Access document downloaded from ORCA, Cardiff University's institutional repository:https://orca.cardiff.ac.uk/id/eprint/102660/

This is the author's version of a work that was submitted to / accepted for publication.

Citation for final published version:

Tanguay, J. S., Catlow, Charles Richard A., Smith, C., Barber, J., Staffurth, John Nicholas, Kumar, S., Palaniappan, N., Button, M. and Mason, Malcolm David 2016. High risk of neutropenia for hormone-naive prostate cancer patients receiving STAMPEDE-style upfront Docetaxel chemotherapy in usual clinical practice. Clinical Oncology 28 (9), p. 611. 10.1016/j.clon.2016.03.006

Publishers page: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.clon.2016.03.006

Please note:

Changes made as a result of publishing processes such as copy-editing, formatting and page numbers may not be reflected in this version. For the definitive version of this publication, please refer to the published source. You are advised to consult the publisher's version if you wish to cite this paper.

This version is being made available in accordance with publisher policies. See http://orca.cf.ac.uk/policies.html for usage policies. Copyright and moral rights for publications made available in ORCA are retained by the copyright holders.



High Risk of Neutropenia for Hormone-naive Prostate Cancer Patients Receiving STAMPEDE-style Upfront Docetaxel Chemotherapy in Usual Clinical Practice

Madam d We would like to comment on the recent publication regarding the use of early docetaxel for hormone-sensitive prostate cancer from the STAMPEDE investigators in the Lancet [1] and also present our early experience of the risks of neutropenia and neutropenic sepsis of the first 39 patients treated at our centre with early docetaxel for hormone-sensitive prostate cancer since the trial results were first presented.

The Velindre Cancer Centre was the largest recruiter internationally to the STAMPEDE trial; we have conse-quently been treating with early docetaxel for about 10 years within the trial and have a large body of experience in managing the relevant toxicity.

Ninety-one per cent of patients were World Health Or-ganization performance status 0 and 1; 36% were aged 70e80 years and 64% were under 70 years; their median age was 66 years (compared with 65 years in STAMPEDE); 59% were metastatic, 36% high risk locally advanced non-metastatic and 5% had relapsed after previous radical treatment.

Our observed rates of grade 3 and 4 neutropenia were 14/39 (36%) and rates of grade 3 and 4 neutropenic sepsis were 8/39 (20%). Both of these are significantly higher than that observed in the STAMPEDE trial: 12% for both.

It has previously been observed that clearance of doce-taxel increases by about 100% in castrate patients compared with those who are hormone naïve (with a two-fold reduction in the area under the curve) [2]. This may explain the higher toxicity observed in our cohort when compared with those receiving docetaxel in the castrate-resistant setting, but not the difference when compared with those published in the STAMPEDE trial (the median time from initiation of hormones to starting docetaxel in

our cohort was 9 weeks versus 8.6 weeks in the STAMPEDE trial).

We draw a number of conclusions from these findings. First, early docetaxel is not a risk-free strategy, despite the impressive survival benefits observed in the published data. This is of particular relevance when discussing treatment options with the non-metastatic high risk locally advanced patient where there is no proven overall survival advantage. Second, consideration might be given to the role of growth factor prophylaxis during treatment, especially if the true rate of haematological toxicity is similar to that observed in our study. Third, clinical trial results do not always directly translate into real life clinical practice. We recommend that other centres prospectively audit their rates of neutropenia in the initial stages of implementation of the STAMPEDE results.

J.S. Tanguay*, C. Catlowy, C. Smith*, J. Barber*, J. Staffurthy,
S. Kumar*, N. Palaniappan*, M. Button*, M.D. Masony

* Velindre Cancer Centre, Cardiff, UK

Cardiff University, Cardiff, UK

References

- James ND, Sydes MR, Clarke NW. Addition of docetaxel, zole-dronic acid, or both to first-line long-term hormone therapy in prostate cancer (STAMPEDE): survival results from an adaptive, multiarm, multistage, platform randomised controlled trial. Lancet 19 March 2016;387(10024):1163e1177.
- [2] Franke RM, Carducci MA, Rudek MA, et al. Castration-dependent pharmacokinetics of docetaxel in patients with prostate cancer. J Clin Oncol 2010;28(30):4562e4567. http://dx.doi.org/ 10.1200/JCO.2010.30.7025.